
Property / Regeneration Briefing 
Dear Member,

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Property / Regeneration Briefing to be held 
as follows for the transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Monday, 23 March 2020

TIME: 11.00 am

VENUE: Committee Room 4, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Apologies for absence 

2  Declarations of interest 

3  Items for Decision - Part 1 (Open to the Public) 

3a Land at Irlam Wharf, Cadishead (Pages 1 - 4)

4  Exclusion of the Public 

5  Items for Decision - Part 2 (Closed to the Public) 

5a Islington Mill, Ordsall (Pages 5 - 6)

5b Unit 3 Ralli Courts, Stanley Street, Salford (Pages 7 - 8)

5c Land Acquisition - Brackley Housing Development Projected Future 
Pupil Yield 

(Pages 9 - 10)

6  Any other business 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 3013
Mike Relph, Senior Democratic Services Advisor E-Mail: mike.relph@salford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Part 1: Open to the Public – Item No.

REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR PLACE

TO THE CITY MAYOR’S REGENERATION BRIEFING 
on

23 March 2020

TITLE: DISPOSAL OF LAND AT IRLAM WHARF ROAD, IRLAM

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The City Mayor is recommended to:

1. Approve the disposal of land at Irlam Wharf Road, Irlam 

2. Authorise the Shared Legal Service to negotiate, agree and complete the 
necessary documentation and the taking of all steps which are expedient to 
give effect to the above recommendation.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Peel Ports Limited (PPL) has agreed terms associated with the sale of land edged 
blue on the attached plan to Marshalls CDP. As part of their due diligence checks it 
was found that the area of land shown shaded green and red on the attached plan 
was not in PPL’s ownership. The area of land shown shaded green is in Council 
ownership and it would appear, from initial investigations, that the area shaded red is 
unregistered. PPL has approached the Council with a view to acquiring the area of 
land shown shaded green and shaded red. The Council is currently trying to establish 
ownership to the land shaded red and will, subject to being able to obtain a 
registered title thereto, agree to transfer this area of land to PPL. Terms associated 
with the sale by the Council to PPL have been provisionally agreed.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: Not applicable

KEY DECISION: NO 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3a



2

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1 Peel Ports Limited (PPL) have agreed terms associated with the sale of land 
edged blue on the attached plan to Marshalls CDP. 

1.2 As part of PPL’s due diligence checks it was found that the area of land shown 
shaded green and red was not in PPL’s ownership. The area of land shown 
shaded green is in Council ownership, the area shaded red appears, from 
initial investigations, to be unregistered. 

2.0     DETAILS

2.1 PPL has approached the Council with a view to acquiring the area of land 
shown shaded green and shaded red. The Council is currently trying to 
establish ownership to the land shaded red and will, subject to being able to 
obtain a registered title thereto, agree to transfer this area of land to PPL.

2.2 Terms associated with the sale by the Council to PPL have been provisionally 
agreed as follows:

Vendor: Salford City Council

Purchaser: Manchester Ship Canal Company Limited (Peel Ports 
Limited)

Description: Land off Irlam Wharf Road, Irlam shown shaded green 
and red on the attached plan

Tenure: Freehold

Premium: £215,000 (two hundred and fifteen thousand pounds)

Use: Industrial

Costs: Each party to bear their own legal costs and surveyors 
fees

Other: Any other standard conditions normally incorporated in a 
transaction of this nature

2.3 PPL and Marshalls CDP are looking to complete the disposal, on an  
unconditional basis, before 31 March 2020. If the Council is unable to 
establish ownership and obtain a registered title to the land shaded red before 
this date the sale will proceed on a conditional basis subject to title 
registration.

2.4 The Shared Legal Service has been instructed to investigate the title to the 
land shaded red to establish ownership and, if possible, to make an 
application to the Land Registry to obtain a registered title to the land. PPL will 
support the application as needed.

Page 2



3

3.0      RECOMMENDATION

3.1     The City Mayor is recommended to:

1 Approve the disposal of land at Irlam Wharf Road, Irlam 

2 Authorise the Shared Legal Service to negotiate, agree and complete the 
necessary documentation and the taking of all steps which are expedient to 
give effect to the above recommendation.

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: Economic development

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: Not applicable

ASSESSMENT OF RISK: Not applicable

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: Gaynor Corfe, Head of Property, City 
Solicitor’s Division
There are no adverse legal implications with regards to the proposed disposal 
provided that the disposal is at market value and constitutes the best consideration 
reasonably obtainable this will satisfy the requirements of Section 123 of the Local 
Government Act 1972

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: Chris Mee Strategic Finance Manager 
Ext 0434

The proposed sale of land will generate a capital receipt for the council of £215k.

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: Not applicable

HR IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: Not applicable

Page 3



4

MEMBER COMMENTS: Not applicable

CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: Not applicable

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: None

CONTACT OFFICER: Angela Martens TEL NO: 779 6077

WARDS TO WHICH REPORT RELATES: Cadishead

Page 4



PUBLIC INTEREST TEST – CHECKLIST
Schedule 12A Local Government Act 1972

Name of Report: Islington Mill, Ordsall

Committee: Property/Regeneration Briefing - 23rd March 2020

Category of exemption applied: Paragrah 3

Public Interest Test Questionnaire
This is not a definitive list. However, it does provide a series of questions that you 
should ask yourself when recommending confidentiality.

FACTORS WHICH SUPPORT DISCLOSING INFORMATION
Will disclosure help people to understand and participate in public 
debate about current issues?

No

Will disclosure help people to understand why the Council has taken 
certain decisions? 

No

Will disclosure give the public information about the personal 
probity (or otherwise) of elected members or council staff?

No

Will disclosure encourage greater competition and better value for money 
for council taxpayers? 

No

Will disclosure allow individuals and companies to understand 
decisions made by the Council that have affected their lives? 

No

Is the information about factors that affect public health and public 
safety? (NB you should be careful if considering the release of 
information which might adversely affect public health and safety)  

No

Will disclosure reveal incompetent, illegal or unethical decision-
making or examples of malpractice?

No

Will disclosure reveal that such maladministration has not in fact 
occurred?

No

FACTORS WHICH SUPPORT WITHHOLDING INFORMATION
Will disclosure damage the Council’s interests without giving the 
public any useful information?

Yes

Page 5

Agenda Item 5a



Will disclosure damage another organisation or person’s interests, 
without giving the public any useful information? 

Yes

Will disclosure give an unfair, prejudicial or inaccurate view of a 
situation?

No

Will disclosure prevent the effective delivery of services without giving the 
public useful information? 

No

Will disclosure put the health and safety of any group or individuals 
at risk? 

No

Is there a clear and coherent reason why the community in general would 
benefit more from information being withheld? 

 

Yes

Justification of decision

The report concerns details of proposed acquisitions, which if released at this 
stage could jeopardise their completion, or prejudice the terms on which they are 
agreed.

Name:  Perry Twigg, 
Title:  Urban Design Manager
Date: 12 March 2020

Page 6



PUBLIC INTEREST TEST – CHECKLIST
Schedule 12A Local Government Act 1972

Name of Report: Salford City Council (Salford Central) Compulsory Purchase Order 
- Payment of the Balance of Compensation - Unit 3 Ralli Courts, Stanley Street, 
Salford  

Committee: Property/Regeneration Briefing - 23rd March 2020

Category of exemption applied: Paragrah 3

Public Interest Test Questionnaire
This is not a definitive list. However, it does provide a series of questions that you 
should ask yourself when recommending confidentiality.

FACTORS WHICH SUPPORT DISCLOSING INFORMATION
Will disclosure help people to understand and participate in public 
debate about current issues?

No

Will disclosure help people to understand why the Council has taken 
certain decisions? 

No

Will disclosure give the public information about the personal 
probity (or otherwise) of elected members or council staff?

No

Will disclosure encourage greater competition and better value for money 
for council taxpayers? 

No

Will disclosure allow individuals and companies to understand 
decisions made by the Council that have affected their lives? 

No

Is the information about factors that affect public health and public 
safety? (NB you should be careful if considering the release of 
information which might adversely affect public health and safety)  

No

Will disclosure reveal incompetent, illegal or unethical decision-
making or examples of malpractice?

No

Will disclosure reveal that such maladministration has not in fact 
occurred?

No

FACTORS WHICH SUPPORT WITHHOLDING INFORMATION
Will disclosure damage the Council’s interests without giving the 
public any useful information?

Yes

Page 7

Agenda Item 5b



Will disclosure damage another organisation or person’s interests, 
without giving the public any useful information? 

Yes

Will disclosure give an unfair, prejudicial or inaccurate view of a 
situation?

No

Will disclosure prevent the effective delivery of services without giving the 
public useful information? 

No

Will disclosure put the health and safety of any group or individuals 
at risk? 

No

Is there a clear and coherent reason why the community in general would 
benefit more from information being withheld? 

 

No

Justification of decision

The report details the level of compensation which is agreed with an individual 
claimant that is not yet legal completed and therefore it is not appropriate at this 
time to release the information.

Name:  Sarah Malone, 
Title:  Senior Development Surveyor
Date: 19th February 2020

Page 8



PUBLIC INTEREST TEST – CHECKLIST
Schedule 12A Local Government Act 1972

Name of Report Land acquisition to 
support future pupil yield from Brackley 
housing development

Committee Property Regeneration

Date 23 March 2020

Category of exemption applied: Paragraph 3 - Information relating to the financial 
or business affairs of any particular person (including the Authority holding that 
information)

Public Interest Test Questionnaire
This is not a definitive list. However, it does provide a series of questions that you 
should ask yourself when recommending confidentiality.

FACTORS WHICH SUPPORT DISCLOSING INFORMATION
Will disclosure help people to understand and participate in 
public debate about current issues?

No

Will disclosure help people to understand why the Council has taken 
certain decisions? 

Yes

Will disclosure give the public information about the personal 
probity (or otherwise) of elected members or council staff?

No

Will disclosure encourage greater competition and better value for money 
for council taxpayers? 

No

Will disclosure allow individuals and companies to understand 
decisions made by the Council that have affected their lives? 

Yes

Is the information about factors that affect public health and public 
safety? (NB you should be careful if considering the release of 
information which might adversely affect public health and safety)  

No

Will disclosure reveal incompetent, illegal or unethical decision-
making or examples of malpractice?

No

Will disclosure reveal that such maladministration has not in fact Yes

Page 9

Agenda Item 5c



occurred?

FACTORS WHICH SUPPORT WITHHOLDING INFORMATION
Will disclosure damage the Council’s interests without giving the 
public any useful information?

No

Will disclosure damage another organisation or person’s interests, 
without giving the public any useful information? 

Yes

Will disclosure give an unfair, prejudicial or inaccurate view of a 
situation?

Yes

Will disclosure prevent the effective delivery of services without giving 
the public useful information? 

No

Will disclosure put the health and safety of any group or 
individuals at risk? 

No 

Is there a clear and coherent reason why the community in general 
would benefit more from information being withheld? 

 

Yes

Name Craig Monaghan 
Head of service School Organisation
Date: 12 March 2020

Justification of decision
(Please provide explicit reasoning)

Disclosure could be potentially damaging and would not be in the council’s 
interest at this time, as the report contains financial information that would be 
required to be kept confidential in order to protect the council’s commercial 
position during future negotiations.

Page 10


	Agenda
	3a Land at Irlam Wharf, Cadishead
	5a Islington Mill, Ordsall
	5b Unit 3 Ralli Courts, Stanley Street, Salford
	5c Land Acquisition - Brackley Housing Development Projected Future Pupil Yield

